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1100It bins Confirmed.
Sent from Lotus Traveler

RECORDS --- Waste Services - 1 100L bins ---

From: "RECORDS" <pencit@penrithcity.nsw.gov.au>
To: FKatsanevas@sthilliers.com.au

Date: Wed, 25/03/2015 17:00

Subject: Waste Services - 1100L bins

Frank,

Thank-you for meeting with Council’s Waste Services staff on Tuesday 17 March 2015 and for your
phone call this afternoon.

As per our discussions, for Residential Flat Buildings, Council will consider:
° The use of 1100L bins for collection of garbage and 1100L bins for collection of
recycling in a system where residents do not access bins (ie. waste and recycling twin chute
system). 1 X 1100L garbage bin and 1 X 1100L recycling bin will be provided per 9 units.
° Compaction of garbage may be done 2:1. In this case 1 X 1100L garbage bin will be
provided per 18 units.
e Abin storage area must be provided for contractors to access bins for collection. This
must be level and close to the allocated waste truck collection area on the street.

Council will not support:
° The e-diverter chute system.
° 1100L bins where residents access bhins directly.

Should you have further queries, please contact Waste Services on 4732 7615.

Aisha.

Aisha Poole
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